Chris Harvey

From: rick@etc.org.tw
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2004 1:24 AM
To: Chris Harvey
Subject: Re: Additional Information needed Assessment # AN0O3T3478 FCC ID: P2ZIP806SM
Kdohe
PCB.doc (408 KB) User
1formation.pdf (1 ME )
Dear Chris,

Attached please find revised user manual and internal photos, thank you for your Kkindly
support.

Best regards,
Ri ck Hu

----- Original Message -----

From "Chris Harvey" <charvey-tcb@CSEMC. conm>

To: <rick@tc.org.tw>

Cc: <hong@tc.org.tw>; "Chris Harvey" <charvey-tcb@CSEMC. conr; "Barbara Judge"
<BJudge @CSEMC. conp

Sent: Friday, January 02, 2004 11:29 PM

Subj ect: Additional Information needed Assessnent # ANO3T3478 FCC I D:. P2zl P806SM

Dear Ri ck and Hong,

The revi ew of the above refeerenced application has been performed and
the foll owing additional information/clarifications are required to
conplete this Certification application

1) The Users Manual is nmissing the required information required by
FCC 15. 27 about nodifications (and FCC 15.105 for the Class B DoC

> about

digita

> device interference) and the RF Exposure information required by FCC
15. 247
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> about the required separation distance of 20cm or greater. Please

> provide this information.

>

> 2) The Internal Photographs submitted are not very clear, but seemto
> show the RF section of the component side of the PCB covered by an RF
> shield. Please submt a clearer photograph with the RF shield renoved
> to show the conponents under the shield.

>

> Best regards,

>

> Chris Harvey

> Charvey-tcb@csent. com

>

> The itens indicated above nust be submitted before processing can

> continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
> requested information within 30 days of the original e-mil date may
> result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

1



> Also, please note that partial responses increase processing tinme and
> shoul d not be

subm tted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence shoul d be

> directed

to

> the e-mail address |listed bel ow the name of the sender

>



